Margaret Crehan

From: Stephen Murray

Sent: Monday 11 December 2023 11:09

To: Margaret Crehan

Subject: FW: Hillview Dispensary Lane- Lucan -| DECISION ORDER 1579 - SD22A/0066
Attachments: PL-001-numbering and naming.pdf

From: Niall McBrierty <Niall. McBrierty@pames.ie>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:14 PM

To: Stephen Murray <smurray@sdublincoco.ie>

Subject: Hillview Dispensary Lane- Lucan -1 DECISION ORDER 1579 - SD22A/0066

You don't often get email from niall.mcbrierty@ pames.ie. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: {EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

RE: SD22A/A0066 ‘Hillview', Dispensary Lane, Lucan- Decision Order : 1579 Compliance with schedule 2
Conditions.

12. Street Naming and Dwelling Numbering. Prior to the commencement of any works on site the applicant, owner or
developer shall submit the following for the written agreement of the Planning Authority: (i} A dwelling numbering
scheme, for the development as approved that is in accordance with the Planning Authority’s policy and requirements
for such schemes, along with associated proposed signage for the scheme. The agreed number shall be placed on each
house upon completion so as to be clearly legible from the proposed access road or the public realm and shall be
erectedin a manner to be clearly legible, and in accordance with Planning Authority’s requirements. The applicant,
developer, or owner is advised to consult with Noming and Numbering section of the Planning Authority in advance of
fodging the required scheme. REASON: In the interest of the proper planning and sustainable development of the area
and compliance with the South Dublin County Council's Development Plan.

Dear Stephen ,

! am writing to seek clarification on the Permission to build 3 houses @ the Dispensary Lane as presented in the
attached drawing.

The address was formally known Hillview , the neighbouring properties are all named rather than numbered these
include the Town hall, Methadist church, the parochial house and the EIR —{ electrical exchange } — We propose the
three houses are numbered as 5, 6 and 7 Dispensary Lane as presented on the plan-

| would be grateful if you could assist us to satisfy the above referenced condition.

Kind regards

Niall Mc Brierty

-\, PAMES

, DEVELCPMENTS LIMITED
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26 Mountjoy Square East, Dublin 1. D01 K2F6
Office: +353 1 6950204
Mobile: +353 86 4161121



